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EMAIL TO :Kissoon Vijay <Vijay.Kissoon@beh-mht.nhs.uk>; Horsfall Ann <Ann.Horsfall@beh-mht.nhs.uk>; Kadras
Valeri <Valeri.Kadras@beh-mht.nhs.uk>; Pomphrey Amal <Amal.Pomphrey@beh-mht.nhs.uk>Crawford lona
<lona.Crawford@beh-mht.nhs.uk>

Hi lona,

It seems that Simon spoke to one of our admin staff this afternoon making it quite clear that he wants nothing to do
with Lucas House or EIS.

He threatened to ‘sue us’ and report the Trust to the Ombudsman should anyone from this team make contact with
him either face to face or by phone.

I’m not sure how you would like to proceed with this one. My suggestion would be to wait until Goodie returns as he
seems to get on well with him.

Thanks,

Gareth Krisman
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- Pt Dx from ECRHTT.
- Email send to EIP to request TOC.

From: Crawford lona

Sent: 28 September 2016 16:03

To: Krisman Gareth

Cc: Kissoon Vijay; Horsfall Ann; Kadras Valeri; Pomphrey Amal
Subject: ECRHTT TOC request SC 11214451

Dear Gareth,

| would like to organise a date/time for a TOC for Simon Cordell (RiO - 11214451). Would you be free tomorrow or
before the end of this week?

Kind regards

lona Crawford

Trainee Graduate Mental Health Worker

Enfield Crisis Resolution Home Treatment Team
Ivy House, Chase Farm

Tel: 020 8375 1024

Plan:

- Confirm date/time of TOC
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